

Jessica Miller, Assoc. IIDA

Jessica is an interior designer with 14 years of design experience. She has experience coordinating furniture, signage and artwork. Jessica's knowledge of the design process and attention to detail keep this portion of FF&E projects running smoothly.

Professional Experience:

Collaborative Studio, PLLC | Interior Designer | 2015 to present
AAOS | Administrative Assistant, International Department | 2013-2014
Shive-Hattery, Inc. | Administrative and Marketing Coordinator | 2006-2013
Private Practice | Designer | 2004-2006

Project Experience:

Advance Auto Parts | Retail | multiple US locations
Big Box Redesign/Repurpose | multiple US locations
Blackfox Lodge | Pigeon Forge, TN
BMW Motorrad USA | Showroom | multiple US locations
Cricket Communications Inc. | Corporate Office | Schaumburg, IL
Cricket Communications Inc. | Office | San Antonio, TX
Cricket Communications Inc. | Warehouse | Pittsburgh, PA
Franklin Road Academy | Student Center | Nashville, TN
Geomentum | Cafeteria Renovation | Downers Grove, IL
HCA | Corporate Campus Building 4 Renovation | Nashville, TN
HCA | HealthPark New Campus | Nashville, TN
HCA | SkyPark Office Renovation | Nashville, TN
HCA | TriStar New Building | Nashville, TN
HCA | TriStar Simulated Learning Center Expansion | Antioch, TN
Hilton Garden Inn & Homewood Suites | Charlotte, NC
Hilton Green Hills | Nashville, TN
Marriott Full Service Hotel at JFK Airport | Queens, NY
Metropolitan Bank | Bank Branch | Franklin, TN
MissionPoint | Corporate Office | Nashville, TN
MNAA | Concourse D & Terminal Wings Expansion | Nashville, TN
NavilHealth | Corporate Office | Brentwood, TN
Parallon Pharmacy Distribution Center | Tampa, FL
Premise Health | Marina Village Office | Alameda, CA
Residence Inn Hotel at JFK Airport | Queens, NY
Rivercrest Mall | Redevelopment | Crestwood, IL
Spring Hill Suites Cool Springs | Franklin, TN
Strategy Corps | Brentwood, TN
University of Illinois Fiber Optic Infrastructure | Urbana/Champaign, IL
Walgreens & Mixed Use Retail | Chicago, IL

Professional Organizations:

IIDA | Associate Member

Education:

International Academy of Design and
Technology | Bachelor of Fine Arts, Interior
Design 2009